










Michele Brillante <mbrillante@guamopa.com>

Fwd: FY2019 Citizen Centric Report 

Benjamin Cruz <bjcruz@guamopa.com> Fri, Oct 23, 2020 at 3:24 PM
To: Vincent Duenas <vduenas@guamopa.com>, Christian Rivera <crivera@guamopa.com>, Clariza Roque
<croque@guamopa.com>, Frederick Jones <fjones@guamopa.com>, Ira Palero <ipalero@guamopa.com>, Jerrick
Hernandez <jhernandez@guamopa.com>, Andriana Quitugua <aquitugua@guamopa.com>, Marisol Andrade
<mandrade@guamopa.com>, Michele Brillante <mbrillante@guamopa.com>, Thomas Battung <tbattung@guamopa.com>,
Thyrza Bagana <tbagana@guamopa.com>, Johanna Pangelinan <jpangelinan@guamopa.com>

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Analyn Eustaquio <analyn.eustaquio@bbmr.guam.gov> 
Date: October 23, 2020 at 2:16:33 PM GMT+10 
To: BJ Cruz <bjcruz@guamopa.com> 
Cc: Lester Carlson <lester.carlson@bbmr.guam.gov>, BBMR Administrative Staff
<admin@bbmr.guam.gov>, BBMR Supervisors <supervisors@bbmr.guam.gov> 
Subject: FY2019 Citizen Centric Report 

Håfa Adai! Public Auditor Cruz,

As a precautionary measure, attached is the electronic submission of the bureau's Citizen Centric Report
for FY2019. 

Please kindly acknowledge receipt of this email. 

Si Yu'os Ma'åse!

Analyn C. Reyes
Secretary
Bureau of Budget and Management Research 
Work: (671) 475-9429 Fax: (671) 472-2825 
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